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North Carolina Departnt of Human Resources

Division of Health Services
P.O. Box 2091 e Raleigh, North Carolina 27602-2091

James G. Martin, Governor Ronald H. Levine, M.D., M.P.H.
David T. Flaherty, Secretary State Health Director

5 January 1987

J. R. Bailey, P. E.
Head, Environmental Quality Branch
Utilities, Energy and Environmental Division

Re: Technical Review Committee
5090 1142 CFB

Dear Mr. Bailey:

In response to your request for a state agency contact for the
Installation Restoration (IR) program, I have designated Stan Atwood as our
contact for the Marine Corps Base, Camp LeJeune and the Marine Corp Air
Station, Cherry Point.

We look forward to working with you on this project. If you have any
questions, please contact Lee Crosby or Stan Atwood of my staff at 733-2801.
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William L. Meyer, Cﬁ%ﬁ
Solid Waste Management Section
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